JAUC

Alberta Utilities Commission

January 7, 2025

Travis Tuchscherer, CFA

Director Energy Marketing and Business Analysis
City of Medicine Hat

580 First Street S.E.

Medicine Hat, Alta. T1A 8E6

Dear Travis Tuchscherer:

City of Medicine Hat

Saamis Solar Park Ownership Transfer to City of Medicine Hat
Proceeding 29273

Application 29273-A001

Application complete
1. Please be advised that the Alberta Utilities Commission considers that
Application 29273-A001 was complete on January 7, 2025. In accordance with the AUC’s

performance standards, a decision on the application will be issued by February 6, 2025.

2. Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 403-592-4367 or
by email at kloria.wen@auc.ab.ca.

Yours truly,

Kloria Wen
Lead Application Officer
Facilities Division

1400, 600 Third Avenue S.W. 310-4AUC or

www.auc.ab.ca

Calgary, Alberta T2P 0G5 1-833-511-4AUC
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